PUBLIC NOTICE

City of Lockhart
Zoning Board of Adjustment
6:30 PM, Monday, March 6, 2023
Municipal Building — Glosserman Room
308 W. San Antonio St.

AGENDA

. Call meeting to order.

Citizen comments not related to a public hearing item.
Consider the minutes of the January 9, 2023 meeting.

. SE-23-01. Hold a PUBLIC HEARING and consider a request by Leigh Laine Downing, on behalf of
Dee Ann Newbold with Ta Yu Properties, for a Special Exception as provided in
Section 64-197(g)(2){e), Chapter 64 “Zoning”, Lockhart Code of Ordinances, to reduce the
minimum required off-street parking by 33% for one residential unit with a home occupation on
Lot 2, Block 1, Bruch Subdivision, consisting of 0.29 acre, zoned RMD (Residential Medium
Density) District, and located at 621 South Church Street.

. ZV-23-02. Hold a PUBLIC HEARING and consider a request by Tamara Carlisle on behalf of

Lumberyard Lockhart, LLC for a Variance to Appendix Il Chapter 64 “Zoning”, Lockhart Code of
Ordinances, to allow a reduction in the minimum off-street parking requirement from 15 spaces
to seven spaces, including one handicapped space, on part of Lot 6, A.R. Chews Addition,
consisting of 0.275 acre, zoned CMB (Commercial Medium Business} District, and located at
117 Cibilo Street.

Discuss the date and agenda of the next meeting.

. Adjournment.

Posted on the bulletin board in the Municipal Building, 308 West San Antonio Street,
Lockhart, Texas at 11:00 a.m. on the 28" day of February, 2023.



CITY OF LOCKHART
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
JANUARY 9, 2023

MINUTES

Members Present: Mike Annas, Shawn Martinez, Laura Cline, Lori Rangel, Marcia Proctor, Lucy Knight
Member Absent: Wayne Reeder

Staff Present: Christine Banda, Kevin Waller

Others Present: Kelly Dugan

1. Call meeting to order. Chair Cline called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

2. Election of Officers for 2023.

Member Proctor motioned to nominate Laura Cline for Chair. Member Knight seconded, and the
motion passed by a vote of 6-0.

Member Annas nominated Lori Rangel for Vice-Chair. Member Proctor seconded, and the motion
passed by a vote of 6-0.

3. Citizen comments not related to a public hearing item. None

4, Consider the minutes of the December 5, 2022, meeting.

Member Proctor moved to approve the December 5, 2022, minutes. Member Annas seconded, and
the motion passed by a vote of 6-0.

5. ZV-23-01. Hold a PUBLIC HEARING and consider a request by Clayton Penn for a Variance to
Chapter 64 “Zoning”, Lockhart Code of Ordinances, Section 64-197(g)(2}{a), to waive the
requirement for one covered parking space on 0.159 acre in the Byrd Lockhart League, Abstract No.
17, zoned RMD (Residential Medium Density) District, and located at 1015 Red River Street.

Planning Staff Kevin Waller presented the staff report. He stated that the applicant would like to
move a 1920’s home from Austin onto the subject property. The applicant wishes to waive the
requirement for one covered parking space, and proposes an 18-foot by 18-foot asphalt driveway
for parking. The property is of a narrow width, and the applicant would not be able to place the
covered parking behind the house or in line with the home as required for covered parking. Mr.
Waller reviewed two alternatives with the board members should the variance be denied. He
stated that Staff recommends approval of the variance.

Chair Cline asked for the applicant to come forward.

Zoning Board of Adjustment 01-09-2023



Kelly Dugan of 505 S. Guadalupe Street explained that she is representing her husband Clayton
Penn, who is home ill. She stated that Mr, Waller has explained all that is proposed. Dugan would
appreciate the board’s consideration for the variance.

Chair Cline closed the public hearing.

Member Knight moved to approve ZV-23-01 as presented. Member Proctor seconded, and the
motion passed with a vote of 6-0.

Discuss the date and agenda of the next meeting.

Mr. Waller stated that the next meeting would be held Monday, February 6, 2023, if applications
are received by the deadline.

. Adjourn.

Member Rangel moved to adjourn the meeting, and Member Martinez seconded. The motion
passed unanimously (6-0), and the meeting adjourned at 6:47 p.m.

Approved:

(Date)

Christine Banda, Recording Secretary Laura Cline, Chair

Zoning Board of Adjustment 01-09-2023



SE-23-01

N D SUBJECT PROPERTY
62\ S CHURCH ST +
UNITB .| ZONING BOUNDARY
TO ALLOW FOR A 33% REDUCTION ., 200FTBUFFER
TO THE REQUIRED PARKING FOR ONE T

RESIDENTIAL UNIT WITH A HOME OCCUPATION






PLANNING DEPARTMENT REPORT SPECIAL EXCEPTION

CASE SUMMARY

STAFF CONTACT: Kevin Waller, Senior Planner KL\/ CASE NUMBER: SE-23-01

REPORT DATE: February 28, 2023

PUBLIC HEARING DATE: March 6, 2023

APPLICANT’S REQUEST: Special Exception, as provided in Section 64-130(c)(4)(d), to reduce the
minimum required off-street parking by 33% for one residential unit with a
home occupation.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

CONDITIONS: None

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT: Leigh Laine Downing

OWNER: Dee Ann Newbold, Ta Yu Properties, Ltd.

SITE LOCATION: 621 S. Church St., Unit B

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Bruch Subdivision, Lot 2

SIZE OF PROPERTY: 0.29 acre

EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Duplex Family Residential
ZONING CLASSIFICATION: RMD (Residential Medium Density)

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

REASON FOR REQUESTED SPECIAL EXCEPTION: Applicant Leigh Laine Downing proposes to operate an
aquatherapy business as a Home Occupation within the duplex unit in which she resides. According
to Ms. Downing, the business will be small, with no more than one customer per hour and no overlap
of customer vehicles. Section 64-197(g)(2)(e) of the Zoning Ordinance requires that any dwelling unit
housing a home occupation shall provide one additional off-street parking space beyond the normal
minimum requirement. The normal off-street parking requirement for one dwelling unit with a home
occupation would therefore be three spaces. However, Section 64-130(c)(4)(d) provides for a Special
Exception procedure to reduce this requirement by a maximum of 33% for the conversion of a
nonconforming use to what would otherwise be a conforming use except for the parking and loading
requirements. In this instance, the 33% reduction would result in two off-street parking spaces,
which are already provided for the applicant’s duplex unit. Ms. Downing has informed Staff that she
owns just one vehicle, and therefore only occupies one of her two parking spaces. In addition, she
also cites the proximity of a utility pole to the immediate south of the driveway and a crepe myrtle
tree to the north, both of which would appear to present challenges to widening the driveway on
either side without relocating the pole or removing the tree.

AREA CHARACTERISTICS: The subject property is surrounded by single-family residential uses,
including one duplex on the adjacent property to the north, and is located a few blocks south of the
Courthouse Square Historic District.

EFFECT ON PUBLIC HEALTH AND SAFETY: Approval of the requested Special Exception is not expected
to have adverse impacts on public health and safety. Two parking spaces currently exist for the
applicant’s residential unit, and she only owns one vehicle as discussed above.



EFFECT ON THE CHARACTER OF THE ZONING DISTRICT WHERE LOCATED: No adverse impacts to the
character of the RMD zoning district are anticipated with the utilization of an existing, currently
unused, parking space for a Home Occupation.

EFFECT ON SURROUNDING PROPERTY: With only one customer per hour, combined with the
applicant’s personal daily vehicular trips, it is unlikely that the proposal will add much additional
traffic to South Church Street beyond the typical 7 trips per day for duplex units. In addition, the
Home Occupation will be conducted fully within the residential unit, as required in
Section 64-2, thereby minimizing impacts on neighboring properties.

RESPONSE TO NOTIFICATION: None, as of the date of this report.



on LS.

D elvaoes >
(V1'%




SPECIAL EXCEPTION APPLICATION

h h
'\ E g a , (512) 398-3961 * FAX(512) 398-3833

PO Box 239 » lockhart Texas /78644

TEXAS ;
APPLICANT/OWNER 308 West San Antonio Street
APPLICANT NAME ég//%ﬁ /)ﬁwﬂiﬂj aopRess Al S, Chuech St
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE ST §O07 ¢ 208 AP'[- >
E-MAIL ldsklafnci@guai@ com Loe,uxwdrg Te 73644
OWNERNAME D ee Aan newIOO(L ADDRESS (&1 S. Church St
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE 5 (2 S07 (209 H—lp-L A
emai_Newbold Ausd fn@gm& Lom LOCk{’\Wb{", I 78649
PROPERTY

UMV BT
ADDRESS OR GENERAL LOCATION (OQ| S. CL\ULP._LL\ S\-A Lo dc.‘f\ctd‘
LEGAL DESCRIPTION (IF PLATTED) gf'-'\t.,\n So&k‘w-, Loy N
SIZE Q. ACRE(S) ZONING CLASSIFICATION ?&Sfcje.n-‘—?ag QM’L,Q

EXISTING USE OF LAND AND/OR BUILDING(S) D wp \e«)(

REQUESTED SPECIAL EXCEPTION

AUTHORIZED BY SECTION QD‘("’\,9\‘*' L&) L‘l} LQ') OF THE ZONING ORDINANCE

EXPLANATION OF OR REASON FOR REQUEST, INCLUDING DESCRIPTION FOR PROPOSED USE
AND/OR BUILDING AND SITE IMPROVEMENTS, AS APPLICABLE TO THE REQUESTED SPECIAL

EXCEPTION. 5p¢2cm/ Exception ! /quémj
77::6 s A Sﬂ"ﬂ// ﬂk-h/f“[( Ofam[m:e /l//‘ﬁﬂla.rt 4n éﬂu,{ éu/f?M//é //.IrMe

b@/We@ﬂ So_ A0 d:/t’tﬂ/ap a% Cdrs /4/5¢ AN exg/, 4,, p{///c, pa/e /M(/
CLLpe Mju(i/é JZ’«&F M/ Wﬂ’é?f //m,s M#é ,/ # ﬂé’?(/ ré:ef enﬂﬂ/rm

-5%20\\ _&14&@*\-\% do aNew Ree % 321 edacom &g
Phe, RG AT Qow\: Koc 002 USTRATAN el dond  Luid\n
X \ewe, “““\Q“éwm (3 ‘ol S pRRS N\Jmﬂ-k o

&Qs‘».s\-\:j) Spne s QC'Q"&%X),



SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

IF THE APPLICANT IS NOT THE OWNER, A LETTER SIGNED AND DATED BY THE OWNER
CERTIFYING THEIR OWNERSHIP OF THE PROPERTY AND AUTHORIZING THE APPLICANT TO
REPRESENT THE PERSON, ORGANIZATION, OR BUSINESS THAT OWNS THE PROPERTY.

IF NOT PLATTED, A METES AND BOUNDS LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY.

SITE PLAN, SUBMITTED ON PAPER NO LARGER THAN 11" X 177, SHOWING: 1) Scale and north arrow;
2) Location of site with respect to streets and adjacent properties; 3) Property lines and dimensions;
4) Location and dimensions of buildings; 5) Building setback distances from property lines; 6) Location,
dimensions, and surface type of off-street parking spaces and loading areas; and, 7) any other proposed

features of the site which are applicgble to the requested special exception.
APPLICATION FEE OF PAYABLE TO THE CITY OF LOCKHART AS FOLLOWS:

¥\59.90
1/4 acre or less $125
Between 1/4 acre and one acre $150
One acre or greater $170 plus $20.00 per each acre over one acre

TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE
COMPLETE AN ORRECT, AND IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT | OR ANOTHER REPRESENTATIVE

SHOULD EETINGCONCERNING THIS APPLICATION.

DATE _ [-L4-25

SIGNATURE _
=2

OFFICE USE ONLY

ACCEPTED BY Kw*m Vo e recelpT NumBer ({201 650

DATE SUBMITTED \ /15 /13 CASE NUMBERSE- ~ 2 . O\

oaTE NoTices maiep M (192 DATE NOTICE PUBLISHED QJ 2% 12903

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING DATE 3 /G/]'(B

DECISION

CONDITIONS










2 115
203
200
RMD 207 '
206
208

ZV-23-02 i "] SUBJECT PROPERTY

117 CIBILO ST % .| ZONING BOUNDARY

TO REDUCE THE REQUIRED OFF-STREET
PARKING FROM 15 TO 7 REGULAR SPACES
PLUS ONE HANDICAPPED scale 1" = 200°






PLANNING DEPARTMENT REPORT ZONING VARIANCE

CASE SUMMARY
STAFF CONTACT: Kevin Waller, Senior Planner k‘,‘/ CASE NUMBER: ZV-23-02
REPORT DATE: March 1, 2023

PUBLIC HEARING DATE: March 6, 2023

APPLICANT’S REQUEST: Variance to Zoning Ordinance Appendix |l to reduce the required number
of off-street parking spaces from 15 to 7

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

SUGGESTED CONDITION:  Provide off-site parking on the applicant’s other property across Cibilo
Street, with a written agreement (see Alternative Solutions section
below)

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT: Tamara Carlisle

OWNER: The Lumberyard Lockhart, LLC, c/o Tamara Carlisle
SITE LOCATION: 117 Cibilo St.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Part of Lot 6, A.R. Chews Addition

SIZE OF PROPERTY: 0.2755 acre

EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Vacant

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: CMB (Commercial Medium Business)

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

REASON FOR REQUESTED VARIANCE: The applicant proposes to redevelop the subject property with
a new commercial use (recording studio), and has recently demolished the storage and office
buildings on site that were a part of the Wilson-Riggins lumber operation. A total of 7 off-street
parking spaces are proposed with the new use, in addition to one handicapped space. According to
Appendix Il of the Zoning Ordinance, one off-street parking space is required per each 300 square
feet of building floor area, plus one space per employee in the maximum shift. Based upon the floor
area of the two buildings proposed as part of the recording studio and number of employees,
15 parking spaces would normally be required. A detailed site plan of the proposed facility and
parking layout is enclosed with your packet materials.

AREA CHARACTERISTICS: The subject property is located in an area generally transitioning from
residential to commercial use. The adjacent property to the west and north of the subject property is
also zoned CMB and contains the Ace hardware store. The properties to the east, across Cibilo
Street, are also owned by the applicant and include the main building of the former Wilson-Riggins
operation, as well as storage and shop buildings. To the south, across West Market Street, is a
property owned by the applicant that contains two Wilson-Riggins storage structures and is proposed
for redevelopment into residential uses. West San Antonio Street is located one block to the north of
the subject property.



UNIQUE CONDITIONS OF PROPERTY: Although there are no unique topographical features of the
property, the size of the property (12,000 square feet} presents limitations to commercial
development that could be considered a unique physical condition. Were 15 spaces to be provided
with the new use, they would occupy roughly half the area of the subject property. This constraint,
along with the required building setbacks, and potentially stormwater detention features, would
substantially limit the size of the new commercial facility.

NATURE OF HARDSHIP: Although there would be a reduced financial hardship associated with not
providing all 15 required parking spaces, applicant Tamara Carlisle’s written response to the variance
criteria states that the request for the variance is not based exclusively upon her desire to avoid the
cost of providing the extra spaces. It should be noted that financial implications are not the only
factor when considering a variance.

EFFECT ON SURROUNDING PROPERTY AND PUBLIC SAFETY: Due to the facts that approval of the
Variance would not change the size or configuration of the lot, the property is already zoned for
commercial use, and required setbacks will be maintained, there would be no adverse impact on
surrounding properties. The applicant states, and Staff agrees, that the Variance will not adversely
impact public health or safety.

COMPLIANCE WITH VARIANCE CRITERIA: In order to approve a variance, the Board must find that the
request meets all six of the criteria outlined in Section 64-129(a) of the Zoning Ordinance. The
applicant submitted the attached written explanation as evidence in support of the variance. Staff
believes that the variance request warrants approval, if the Board determines that all six variance
criteria are met.

ALTERNATIVE SOLUTIONS: Since the proposed recording studio can occasionally require more
parking than expected due to special events, Staff recommends that additional, off-site parking be
secured on the applicant’s other property across Cibilo Street to the east, located at 510 West San
Antonio Street, as a condition of approval. Specifically, it is recommended that the subject property
be allowed unlimited access to the future parking spaces at the soon-to-be redeveloped 510 West
San Antonio Street to help offset those periods where extra parking for the subject property is
needed. The off-site parking will require a written agreement be submitted to the Planning
Department by the applicant and owner of both properties, also as a condition of approval. In
addition, an alternative, on-site parking layout is suggested by Staff, which would still require
approval of the variance. Specifically, the applicant should consider relocating the parking lot to the
northwest portion of the property, instead of the northeast portion as currently proposed. This
would allow the two proposed buildings to be shifted closer to the front of the property, which would
create more of an aesthetic feel, or “curb appeal”, from Cibilo Street. Note that the final site plan
would be reviewed with the Building Permit submission in the future.

PRECEDENT: Approval of a variance to the off-street parking requirement might set an undesirable
precedent. Other applicants might choose to seek a similar variance to reduce the number of
required parking spaces for commercial buildings. In this instance, however, the size of the property
does create a unique condition, as previously discussed.

RESPONSE TO NOTIFICATION: None, as of the date of this report.



'SYIHV LH04dNS ANY OIAN LS INIGHO3Y ILYAIHd
-3SN ONIAING

JHL+4= 03153n034 9NIMYvd
Zl= ONINOZ A8 A3-INDIY ONINYY S

45 2E9E-  VAYY IVI0L

35665- ¢13AF1
4SEE0'E - L 73A31

T T —
‘NOLLYWHO4NI ©NIQTINg

OIdNLS SH3QYODTY
IXNT3T 2H.L03712

NYTd 3LIS

FLLL DNIMYNO

ON "H34'9Ma

900~V

002 = T

E2/BLIL BeQ

UI0O" SLLOGLIRIS MM
B9 LIbTLG S
TZO0'GLMZIE L

POLBL XL NILSIY

2026 31N3
BAY SSTHONOD $ 00F)

> LR

Jauwioquials | i is

W0-0Z =,1 3Tv0S

NVid 31IS

AMI¥ELIS aUvA

Q2
o
-]
—
-
w
I.._
e
rm
71

= —

>

g

e

=

N

S

2

308,05 —

01 S
INITHIVELIS ONDIHY &

00°0Z} 3 .,00.00

il

W
13341S TIHHYIN 1SIM

00°00L M ..00,00.08 S

Y I

(=]
ife1

QUYALHNOD

NI VA LIS INOYS 067

T LT

-

gl

dNYY g4n0 vay -
¥ (Raghow)

= dAL ONPHV
BLX6

.00°001 3..00.00.08 N T~
%

G101

INNTAVELIS HYIY 0 02

00°0ZF M ,00.00.01 N

8 1071

INIONG SH3NIOFQY

[ s

30iSLNO ONIATING N

SHINIOrQY

L1071



Kevin Waller

| A P R e i

From: Tamara Carlisle <tamarakcarlisle@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2023 12:44 PM

To: Kevin Waller

Subject: Document needed for the lot behind Ace Hardware
Hi Kevin,

We are asking for a variance instead of the required parking to taking it to a 7 parking space
layout with an additional ADA spot. We are asking for this to be able to build a first class
recording studio for client. The building will be used just for recording musicians.

No Airbnb guests, no restaurant etc. To make the floorplan we can't have anymore than

8 spots instead of the required 13. Please let me know if you need any other questions

answered.

This variance will not adversely affect public heath...

The variance will not alter the character of the zoning district

This variance is not a desire of the owner, occupant to increase financial gain

The condition or characteristic noted is not caused by the action of the property owner.

Thank you VERY much
Tamara

Tamara Carlisle

Vice President of Operations, Blairfield Realty
Principle Owner, Blair & Carlisle Homes

512-657-1850
tamarakcarlisle@gmail.com




Badlae  Sa\s— Booedh o M\\L\{\x\ﬁs
CITY OF

Lockhart"

TEXAS [512)398-3461 * FAX[512) 398-3833
- P.O. Box 239 * Lockhart Texas 78644
308 West San Antonio Street

APPLICANT NAME 3pex aporess A0 S Coreretnce

DAY-TIME TELEPHONE __ S\ D> sS™ \B<D \ ock baud Sy N OLY
EMAT S bard e pe {\‘r_@

OWNER NAME _\ i MA’C A\ ol MPKB\D};{—E\;?&\L
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE SO AVSABRD 03 C O “QMML\@\\
EMAIL __\ MWL&M&\*&% @ — Oty

Cibpt : ‘
ADDRESS OR GENERAL LOCATION C%:Lm &Q Y\ NLSLQ@‘ @ k&z\\c} \,\D& b

LEGAL DESCRIPTION (IF PLATTED) ¥ =e¥ & Lo\' G, A D AV ow

SIZE J"‘f ACRE(S) ZONING CLASSIFICATION C/\’\9>

EXISTING USE OF LAND AND/OR BUILDING(S) 0\\ &\“

VARIANCE TO SECTION(S) AN‘U\E yod s N OF THE ZONING ORDINANCE
CURRENT ORDINANGE REQUIREMENT(S) D v ofk — S\ e f=f\"-\“x SQAwR
tP‘Qx %wxp\v.\-r_q, Y TR edienaen g\'*%\‘. sy dNb \;:7‘“-‘2'
-PR:T‘ ‘E‘_"\“-\'\ SO0 5q¢‘\f{.'%=—‘l>!‘ v% 'Q’\"o\' RO

REQUESTED VARIANCE(S) AJ L Re0y

%W}S Leemm \S Nquo‘{g oLk — Shtex
?B:éiﬁ 3o hr Scmua& Kw\u\s on, \nmnkﬁwetk 5{’“%)




IF THE APPLICANT IS NOT THE OWNER, A LETTER SIGNED AND DATED BY THE OWNER
CERTIFYING THEIR OWNERSHIP OF THE PROPERTY AND AUTHORIZING THE APPLICANT TO
REPRESENT THE PERSON, ORGANIZATION, OR BUSINESS THAT OWNS THE PROPERTY.

IF NOT PLATTED, A METES AND BOUNDS LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY.

A WRITTEN STATEMENT DOCUMENTING THE REASON FOR THE VARIANCE(S), INCLUDING
EVIDENCE THAT THE REQUEST COMPLIES WITH THE FOLLOWING CRITERIA AS REQUIRED FOR
APPROVAL OF A VARIANCE.

1. A unique physical condition exists within or adjacent to the subject tract or structure(s) located
thereon which distinguishes it from other similarly situated, and which creates an exceptional
hardship, difficulty, or inequity that would result from literal enforcement of the ordinance:

2. The condition or characteristic noted above is not caused by an action of the property owner,
occupant, or applicant;

3. The variance is the minimum amount necessary to allow a reasonable use of the property;

4. The sole reason for the variance is not a desire of the owner, occupant, or appligant for
increased financial gain or reduced financial hardship;

5. The variance will not adversely affect public health or safety, and will not substantially or
permanently interfere with the appropriate use of adjacent conforming property in the same
district; and,

6. The variance will not alter the essential character of the zoning district within which the subject
property is located, and is in harmony with the intent and purposes of the zoning ordinance.

SITE PLAN, SUBMITTED ON PAPER NO LARGER THAN 11” X 17”, SHOWING: 1) Scale and north arrow;
2) Location of site with respect to streets and adjacent properties; 3) Property lines and dimensions:
4) Location and dimensions of buildings; 5) Building setback distances from property lines; 6) Location,
dimensions, and surface type of off-street parking spaces and loading areas; and, 7) any other proposed
features of the site which are applicable to the requested variance.

o
APPLICATION FEE OF $ \SO 6= PAYABLE TO THE CITY OF LOCKHART AS FOLLOWS:

114 acre or less $125
Between 1/4 acre and one acre $150
One acre or greater $170 plus $20.00 per each acre over one acre

TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE
COMPLETE AND CORRECT, AND IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT | OR ANOTHER REPRESENTATIVE
SHOULD BE PRESENT AT ALL PUBLIC MEETINGS CONCERNING THIS APPLICATION.

SIGNATm ‘Q.u_&k’% DATE \\6’\\\3




ACCEPTED BY A REGEIST NUMEER Tl 205 1B

DATE SUBMITTED N7 \VD/ 232 CASE NUMBER 2V - 3 . T2
DATE NOTICES MAILED _ o4\ - A0L5 DATE NOTICE PUBLISHED __ 2~ 25-21.3
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING DATE _ ~>/ o / e

DECISION

CONDITIONS




